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Dear Mr. Bernard:

During the week of December 6, 2010, a representative of the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety
Administration (PHMSA) pursuant to Chapter 601 of 49 United States Code inspected Williams Gas
Pipeline’s (Williams) operating and maintenance procedures for its liquefied natural gas plant in
Carlstadt, New Jersey.

On the basis of the inspection, PHMSA has identified the apparent inadequacy found within Williams’
plans or procedures, as described below:

1. 193.2605 Maintenance Procedures

(b) Each operator shall follow one or more manuals of written procedures for the maintenance of
each component, including any required corrosion control. The procedure must include:

(1) The details of the inspections or tests determined under paragraph (a) of this section and their
frequency of performance; and

Williams LNG Plant did not have specific procedures for testing control devices. Williams presented
Procedure “B-7: Control and Safety Device Test and Inspection”, dated June 2010, which fails to provide
sufficient detail to guide technicians in performing the tests and inspections on control equipment.

During the inspection Williams stated that it utilizes the Williams Policy 30.02.00.05-Remote Control
Shutdown Devices, Inspection and Testing (Policy) which references 4 procedures dealing with
Shutdown systems, digital input/output devices, Analog Input/Output devices, Pneumatic control
Devices. This Policy provides the detail needed for proper testing and inspection of control devices.
However, this Policy states that the procedures are applicable to compressor stations, not LNG plants.
There is no linkage between the Procedure B-7 and the Policy stating that these procedures would be used
in an LNG plant. Procedure B-7 needs to be linked to Williams Policy for LNG plant usage.








